

Meeting Minutes - Final

Sex Offender Residency Board

	Dave Younk Jessica Diaz	
	Sean Brown	
Friday, September 15, 2017	9:00 AM	City Hall Room 307

Call To Order

PRESENT: 2 - Dave Younk and Sean Brown ABSENT: 1 - Jessica Diaz

Approval of Minutes for August 30, 2017 Meeting

A motion was made by Younk to Approve the Minutes

<u>887-17</u> Subject: (Direct Referral) Request of Robert L. Dean for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1514 Junction Avenue Apartment 8.

Granted.

Robert Dean was interviewed by the members.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Robert L. Dean for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1514 Junction Avenue Apartment 8, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Sean Brown Aye; David Younk Aye.

Sean Brown moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Sean Brown Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk delivered the decision to grant the exemption, noting that the first application was too close to a daycare operation, but there is a record of treatment participation and no recent issues in the Racine area.

A motion was made by Younk that the exemption be Granted

888-17 Subject: (Direct Referral) Request of Keith F. McAtee for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1620 Villa Street.

Granted

Keith McAtee was interviewed by the members.

Sean Brown moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Keith F. McAtee for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1620 Villa Street, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Sean Brown Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Sean Brown Aye; David Younk Aye.

Sean Brown delivered the decision to grant the exemption, noting the members were impressed by the treatment and other program participation while noting that Mr. McAtee will remain on supervision with DOC for a number of years yet and that any prior record is basically non-violent.

A motion was made by Brown the exemption be Granted

<u>Subject</u>: (Direct Referral) Request of Sergio Lee Mendez for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 229 North Memorial Drive.

Granted.

Sergio Mendez was interviewed by the members.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Sergio Lee Mendez for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 229 North Memorial Drive, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Sean Brown Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Sean Brown Aye; David Younk Aye.

Sean Brown delivered the grant of the exemption while noting that there were two offenses separated in time as a negative, but the positives in favor are that Mr. Mendez is successfully completing supervision with DOC soon and will however remain on the Registry.

A motion was made by Brown the exemption be Granted

Adjournment